

FW: OEB RPP and QRAM deck

From: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 27 Jun 2017 14:04:15 -0400
Attachments: July 2017 RPP-QRAM Ministry Briefing v6.pptx (1.11 MB)

From: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-27-17 8:34 AM
To: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Subject: FW: OEB RPP and QRAM deck

QRAM deck attached. It's the second half of the deck.

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nikolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-21-17 10:38 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OEB RPP and QRAM deck

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the OEB's deck for this afternoon's RPP and QRAM briefing.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca